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米国人人質解放問題

第 61 6 4号 極 強 大 至 急

（限定配布）

貴電近ア局長第 41 3 8号に関し、

1. 1 5日本使よりレーガンメ己競領とともにカルフオルニア州サンタ・パパラに滞

在中の7 ク7 7ーレン大統領補さ宮に電話にて中山特使とイラン・シリア政府首のう

との会談内容の要点につき説明の上、レーヵ・ン大統領への伝達方依頼したところ、先

方の反応次のとおり。

(1）連絡をいただき非常にうれしく思う。日本願干が好意にあふれ、かつ、じん速

なる措置を講じていただいたことに深甚なる謝意を表明する。大統領には直ちに連絡

するが、大統領も深甚なる謝意を伝達するよう述べるものと思う。

( 2）お話しをうかがうとイラン・シリアの両国が日本に対して強い信頼を有してい

ることを感ずる。今後進展があったら教えてむーただきたい。

( 3）なお、くれぐれも他言しないようにお願いするが、イスラエルよりのインデイ

ケーションによれば残りのほりょについては 9月 10日までに釈放の予定である。

2.上記 1. ( 3）については先方は日本政府限りの厳硲にして欲しい旨強調してい

外 務 省
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Wilson Center Digital Archive Translation - English

Number: R111223
Primary: Middle Eastern and African Affairs Bureau Director-General

Sent: United States, August 15, 1985, 22:24
Received: MOFA, August 16, 1985, 11:25

To: The Foreign Minister      	
From: Ambassador Matsunaga

Problem of the Release of the American Hostages

No. 6164 Secret Top Urgent

(Limited Distribution)
Re: Your Telegram, Middle Eastern and African Affairs Bureau Director-General's
Telegram No. 4138

1. On the 15th, I gave a briefing by telephone on the meetings of Special Envoy
Nakayama with government leaders in Iran and Syria to Presidential Assistant
McFarlane, who is staying in Santa Barbara, California, with President Reagan.  I also
requested that he convey the briefing to President Reagan. The other side's response
is as follows below.

(1) I am happy that you contacted us. The Government of Japan is most kind. Also, I
am profoundly grateful for your government's taking prompt action. I will contact the
President immediately. I think that the President will tell me to convey to you that he,
too, is profoundly grateful.

(2) Having heard you speak, I have the sense that Iran and Syria have a strong
confidence in Japan. Please let us know of any progress from this point onward.

(3) In addition, and I ask that you not tell others, according to indications from Israel,
the plan is for the remaining hostages to be released by September 10.

2. Regarding 1. (3) above, the other side having stressed their desire to strictly limit
this information to the Government of Japan, I request that care be taken in its
handling.  (End)


